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The Minneapolis Public Housing Authority (MPHA) received the following questions from a 

potential proposal responder regarding the above noted Request for Proposals (RFP).  Below 

each question is the MPHA’s response. 

 

1.  QUESTION.  Estimated vendor selection date?  
 

MPHA’S RESPONSE.  The MPHA anticipates it will determine a top-rated proposer within 2-
4 weeks after the RFP deadline, although such is not guaranteed.    

 
2. QUESTION.  Estimated contract solution? 

 

 MPHA’S RESPONSE.  The MPHA anticipates it will enter into a contract with the successful 
proposer within 6-8 weeks after the RFP deadline, although such is not guaranteed.  

 
3. QUESTION.  Estimated service start date? 
 
 MPHA’S RESPONSE.  The MPHA anticipates it will start service with the successful proposer 

within 6-8 weeks after the RFP deadline, although such is not guaranteed.   
 
4. QUESTION.  Is Matrix communication allowed to bid on this RFP? 
 
 MPHA’S RESPONSE.  As Matrix Communications assisted the MPHA in developing the 

specifications and scope of work for this RFP, they are not allowed to submit a proposal 
response for this RFP pursuant to HUD regulations.  However, the MPHA does not believe 
that Matrix Communications provides the requested services of this RFP, which are detailed 
in Section 2.0 of the RFP document.   

 
5. QUESTION.  What is the Market Expansion line (Attachment J) - network site 1001 

Washington Ave as is applies to our reply? 
 
 MPHA’S RESPONSE.  Proposers may disregard the Market Expansion line listed on 

Attachment J under the MPHA’s HUB office as the MPHA no longer has a need for that line.  
The MPHA hereby removes “one Market Expansion line” on the first row of Attachment J.   

 
We are grateful for your interest in doing business with the MPHA and look forward to 
receiving a proposal submittal from your firm. 
 
Regards, 

Ayla LeRoy 
Buyer 


